From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Van Dichele, Guy Guy.VanDichele@southampton.gov.uk &

Re: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

23 December 2021 at 08:59

Richard Ayres rayres@careengland.org.uk, Ramsey, Stephanie stephanie.ramsey1@nhs.net

Richard thank you for your letter.
| have passed this onto my commissioning colleagues who will look at this after the holidays.

Work is underway with Southampton Councillors in setting 2022/23 budgets which will be fully ratified by full council by the end of
February 2022 ready for April implementation.

Wishing you a very Merry Christmas and thank you for you and your colleague's work in 2021.
Regards

Guy

Guy Van Dichele (He/Him)
Executive Director
Well-being (Health & Adults)

Due to my own family/work balance, you may get emails from me
outside the normal working hours. Please do not feel any pressure
to respond outside your own work patterns/scheduled work hours.

From: Richard Ayres <rayres@careengland.org.uk>

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 8:53:34 AM

To: Van Dichele, Guy <Guy.VanDichele @southampton.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

You don't often get email from rayres@careengland.org.uk. Learn why this is

important
Guy — Please find the attached letter intended for the Director of Adult Social Care.
Please may | ask you to forward on or respond on their behalf as | have received a
failed delivery message.

With kind regards
Richard

Richard Ayres
Social Care Advisor

t: 08450 577 677 Care England
e: RAyres@careengland.org.uk 2nd Floor, 40 Artillery Lane
w: www.careengland.org.uk London ET 7LS

Care England - championing care providers

@ @CareEngland | @CareEngPolicy | @CareEngDigital

From: Richard Ayres <rayres@careengland.org.uk>
Date: Thursday, 23 December 2021 at 08:31
To: grainne.siggins@southampton.gov.uk
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<grainne.siggins @southampton.gov.uk>
Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby@careengland.org.uk>
Subject: Re: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

I’'m writing as it would appear we have not received a response to our letter in November from
Professor Martin Green (attached).

Please forgive me if this has been responded already, and if so, please may | ask for a copy of your
response as it has not reached us at this time. We fully appreciate you are currently incredibly busy
however, if you could confirm that you will be responding, it would be gratefully appreciated, to
ensure we can keep our members updated on the issues raised in the letter.

With kind regards
Richard Ayres
On behalf of Professor Martin Green

Richard Ayres

Social Care Advisor

t: 08450 577 677 Care England
e: RAyres@careengland.org.uk 2nd Floor, 40 Artillery Lane
w: www.careengland.org.uk London E1 7LS

Care England - championing care providers
O @CareEngland | @CareEngPolicy | @CareEngDigital

From: Martin Green <MGreen@careengland.org.uk>
Date: Friday, 12 November 2021 at 11:16

To: grainne.siggins@southampton.gov.uk
<grainne.siggins @southampton.gov.uk>

Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby@careengland.org.uk>
Subject: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

Dear Ms. Siggins,
Please see attached letter for your attention.

Yours sincerely,

Professor Martin Green OBE
Chief Executive

DH: Independent Sector Dementic Champion

t: 08450 577 677 Care Englond
e: MGreen@careengland.org.uk 2nd Floor, 40 Ardillery Lane
w: www.careengland.org.uk Londeon El 7LS

Care England - championing care providers
O @ProfMartinGreen | @CoreEnglond | @CareEngDigital
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F AC I N Care England Conference & Exhibition
Wednesday 23 March 2022
T HE F UTU RE Church House Conference Centre, Westminster, London
Book your place: wvav.careengland.org.uk/careengland2022 #FacingtheFuture

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not the person or
organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make
legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored. This
email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no
action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

Our Privacy Policy (http://www.southampton.gov.uk/privacy) explains how we handle your personal data
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